
..... 1 CLK Official Flllng"'*'l1/9/2007 1213 PM 

Matilda Sanders - 2 - 
From: Theresa Walsh -"--- 

- S 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 060257or.102307.kef.doc 

Please issue the ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT in 060257 today, 

Friday, November 09,2007 12:ll PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming 

11/9/2007 12:lO:OO PM 
Docket Number: 060257 I I ~. __-I 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

'IZI 
^C* - -  
$3 .. 
c . '  

~ '- 
DOCUMENT PJO.-O-a 6 - 07 

October 

Dr. Robert Halleen 
2237 Big Cypress Blvd. 
Lakeland, FL 33810 

Re: Docket No. 060257-WS Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Polk 
County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

Dear Dr. Halleen: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recoinmendation filed in this matter 011 October 10, 2007. 
The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its October 23, 2007, Agenda 
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee 
beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

If  you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at tlie beginning of tlie Agenda Conference, 
as we cannot state the exact time at which this iten1 will be heard. You arc welcome to coinc to 
this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you 
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-621 8. 

Sincerely, 

Katherine E. Flcmin?$ 
Scnior Attoniey 

KEF/tli 

Enc I OSLII'C 

cc: Office of'Coiiiniission Clerk (w/o attachments) 
I V006\0002.57 ( 'ypr~s \ '~000257 I lalleeii reclti kcfdoc 



1 b CLW Offlclal Fillng****8/13/2007 9:12 AM I**** 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Sandy Simmons 
Monday, August 13,2007 9:12 AM 
Matilda Sanders 

(2; 3 
m Proposed Changes to Form 060257-WS-00001 --.d 

CCS Form 

DOCUMENT N 0 . ~ 5  3 \& -07 _- CCS Form 
7-ws-00001-c 

Docket Nun-er 060257-WS - Form Number 50257-WS-00001-014 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Polk County by Cypress Lakes 
Utilities, Inc. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 09/10/2007 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:OO p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 09/26/2007 - 1O:OO a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Lakeland - 
Involving Carter, Argenziano, Skop 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 09/27/2007 - 1O:OO a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Lakeland - 
Involving Carter, Argenziano, Skop 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 09/28/2007 - 1 O : O O  a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Lakeland - 
Involving Carter, Argenziano, Skop 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/13/2007 at 9: 11 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Location / Room 

Tallahassee / E- 148 

Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Commission Clerk 
Competitive MarketdEnforcement 

Public Information Officer 3 Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

Commissioner Carter 

Commissioner Skop 
Executive Director 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 060257-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

Time 

1:30 p. - 3:OO p. 

1O:OO a. - 8:OO p. 

1O:OO a. - 8:OO p. 

1. Schedule Information 

Lakeland 

II Event IFormer Date1 New Date 

1O:OO a. - 8:OO p. Hearing 09/28/2007 Cancelled 

ED CT MMAG SK ADM 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Remarks: 

Hearing 
Officers 

8/8/07, Order PSC-07-0642-PCO-WS, holds docket in abeyance pending finalization of settlement agreement. 

Former Assignments 

Exam. 

Commissioners 1 Prehearing 
Officer 

Current Assignments 

Exam. 

Commissioners m 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 060257-WS-00001-0 14 



Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060257-WS 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

a1712007 2:21 :oo PM 

060257.or.motion. kef.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

Administrative Parties C m n e r  
DOCUMENT NO. 053 I 6 - 07 - 
DISTRIBUTION: 

J 

ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION FOR ABATEMENT AND CONTINUANCE 

***It is okay to issue tomorrow 8/08/2007*** 

Thanks in advance! 



1 ***** 

0 CLK Officlal Flllng****7/30/20 11:09 AM 

Matllda Sanders e c -  OY-OL6 7 - P o  0s 
9) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Patti Zellner 
Monday, July 30,2007 1 1 : l O  AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

7/30/2007 11:09:00 AM 

060257-or.7.10.07.kef.doc 
060257-WS 

ORDER MODIFYING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PROPOSED AGENCY 
ACTION RATES SUBJECT TO REFUND 



1 ***** CLK Offlclal FIIlng****7/24/2007 9:58 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Tuesday, July 24,2007 9 5 7  AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060257-OEP-First Revised.kef.doc 
Order Type: 

7/24/2007 9:56:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060257-WS 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

REVISED ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

a Administrative Parties 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 053rb-07 
DI S TRIB UTI ON: 

------ 
1 

(Original will be sent to you soon). 



1 ***** CLK Offlclal Flllng****7/20/2007 11:39 AM 

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Carolyn Craig 
Friday, July 20,2007 11 :28 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 1:\2006\060257\060257memo2.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

712012007 11 :27:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060257-WS 

Memo dated July 20, 2007, to all Parties of Record, regarding informal meeting on July 24, 2007 

CaroCyn Craig 
-Winin is tra t iv e ms is tan t 
oflice of the Generalcounsel 
ylorida ?u66ic Service Commission 
?hone: (850) 413-6206 
Tax: (850) 413-6207 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administraiive Parties Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 0 53 /(o -0 7 
DISTRIBUTJON: 



I ***** 
c 

I ,  . \ '  

CCA Offlclal Flllng****5/24/200 

Matilda Sanders -L3s 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Pauline Evans 
Thursday, May 24,2007 2:15 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

5/24/2007 2:14:00 PM 

060257oep. kef.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

060257-WS 

Order Establishing Procedure. Original will be delivered shortly. Thankyou. 

pau 7 ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@psc.state.fl.us 
850-413-6195 



1 CCA Offlclal ***** 

Matllda Sanders - / ? & A 4 5  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Monday, March 05,2007 2:02 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 31512007 2:Ol:OO PM / 
Filename I Path: 060257or.kef.doc 
Docket Number: 060257-WS 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING INCREASED RATES AND CHARGES AND 

ORDER INITIATING SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS 

Pau J ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@ pscs ta te. f I. us 
850-4 13-61 95 

mailto:a@mx.state.fl.us 



State of Florida I )  

@.&IUS& a- 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: February 21, 2007 

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
Administrative Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 060257-WS, AGENDA HELD 02/13/07. 

Re: APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN WATER AND WASTEWATER RATES IN 
POLK COUNTY BY CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC. 

DOCUMENT NO. 01662-07, 02-20-07 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staf f  distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 



Kay Flynn 
- - - _. ___I 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: Customer Meeting Set for Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

Tuesday, October 17,2006 4:33 PM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

A press release has 

http://www. psc,state 

,006 

been distributed this afternoon, 10/17/06, 

.fl. us/home/news/index,aspx?id=l74 

and is now available on the PSC website: 



I V K e l e a s e  - Customer Meeting Se Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 

TALLAHASSEE - The staff of the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) will 
conduct a customer meeting on Thursday, October 19, 2006, for customers of 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. (Cypress Lakes). Cypress Lakes is a water and 
wastewater utility serving approximately 1,330 water and wastewater customers in 
Polk County and has applied for an increase in rates. The utility's last rate case was 
in 2002. 

The purpose of the meeting is to provide customers an opportunity to comment on 
the proposed rate increases and any quality-of-service issues relevant to the utility. 
Customers are invited to attend the meeting at the following time and location: 

Thursday, October 19,2006 
6:OO p.m. 

Cypress Lakes Clubhouse 
10000 US Highway 98 N 

Lakeland. Florida 

### 

Page 1 of 1 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id= 1 74 10/23/2006 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 41 3-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

March 21, 2006 

Valerie L. Lord, Attorney 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

ADMINISTRATI[VE 

Re: Docket No. 060257-WS 

Dear Ms. Lord: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for increase in wastewater rates in Polk 
County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, hc. ,  was filed in this office on March 20,2006, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in th~s docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



W Case Assiannent and Schedulinq Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records C o m l e t p  r\ 

Docket No.060257-6 Date Docketed: 03/20/2006 Ti t le :  Application f o r  increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 
County by Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Conpany: Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

d ” m i V e 0  pnko 0- 
NO. A531 A-07 

Off ic ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

I 7 

OPR Staf f 

~7 

S t a f f  Counsel 

MBE 

I I 1 

Staff ~~~i~~~~~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIOh’:(SSO) 413-6770 I 

Reconmended assiqnments f o r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission - Conmission Panel - 
Hearing 

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 

- Sta f f  - 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

l o  0 Current CASR revis ion leve l  

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 

39. 
40. I 

38. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Conmissioners 

ALL I ED I D S 1  AR l C T l  TW 

I I I 

-1 5 .  

Conmissioners Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

7. 

9. 
10. 
11. 

a. 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 



Case Assisnment and Schedulins Record 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Conoleter 7 n 

T Rendell, G Edwards 
I Revell. M W i l l i s  

Page 1 of 1 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

1. MFRs Due I “E I 011/31/2006 
2. Revised W R  Due “E I 09/29/2006 
3. I I 
4. 

Docket No.060257-WS Date Docketed: 03/20/2006 T i t l e :  Application fo r  increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 
County by Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Conpany: Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Official F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

113. 

Prosram Rad u l  e 

OPR Staf f  

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
PO” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

Section 2 - DF’R Coimlete s and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
AKa) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

mff Counsel 

!m?4 

71 
K Flemin -1 

11. _ _  

18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnded assignments fo r  hearins 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission Comnission Panel - 
Hearing 

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 03/28/2006 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

- Staf f  - 

Staf f  Counsel 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

I I 
I I 

- Hearing OfficerCs) 
Conmi ssioners 1 Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Conmi ssioners I ADR I 

Exam 
ALL I ED I D S 1  AR l C T l  TW 

Where Danels are assisned the senior Connrissioner i s  Panel Chairman: - -  - 
X 

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  R e h r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: u)( &r 
Date: 03/28/2006 



Page 1 o f  1 Case Assianment and Schedulinu Record 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records C o m  l e t e m  n 
Docket No.060257-WS Date Docketed: 03/20/2oQh T i t l e :  Application for increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 

County by Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Conpany: Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Proaram Module Al(a) 

mf ~~~i~~~~~~ 

T Rendell, G Echvards 
;I Revell. M W i l l i s  

. .  OPR Staf f  

WARNING: THIS SCHEWIE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SU63ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

1. Staff Recomndation - In ter im "E 07/06/2006 
2. Auenda - In ter im "E 07/16/2006 
3. Standard Order - In te r im "E 08/07/2006 
4. Revised CASR Due W E  09/29/2006 
F. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming 

15. .- 

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 

I ! I 

Reccmended assisnments fo r  hearinq 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Com'ssion C d s s i o n  Panel- 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 

! I I 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 

I I 

35. 
36. 
~~ 

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 06/01/2006 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

140. 
Section 3 - Chairman EOrmlr&es 

I I I 

I I I 
Assignments are as follows: 51 Comnissioners Comnissioners 

.. .. I I I I I I I I I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: n 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

PX/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: u ) I W  
Date: 06/01/2006 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduline Advice 
Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 08/25/2006 at 11:04 a.m. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Aniaga General Counsel 
Commissioner Carter 
Commissioner Tew 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commission Clerk & ADM Services 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 060257-WS -Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingRrehearing Assignment Information 

Prehearing ~1 Commissioners Commissioners 
Offieer 

ED DS AR CT TW ADM ED DS AR CT TWADM 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060257-WS-00001-001 



Case SchedulingAZescheduling Advice 

Remarks: 

Last Revised 08/25/2006 at 2:56 p.m. 

Customer Meeting 

Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Arriaga General Counsel 
Commissioner Carter 
Commissioner Tew Commission Clerk & ADM Services 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. II 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 060257-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Customer Meeting 10/12/2006 10/19/2006 Lakeland 6:OO p. - 1O:OO p. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners IHearing I Staff 1 Hearino 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ED DS AR CT TWADM jt+tHs-ll 
I Commissioners 

ED DS AR CT TW ADM liz3iEa 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060257-WS-00001-002 



Case Assionment and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - B u r w  o f Records Conmlet,- F7 

Ful l  Conmission A Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 
Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 08/28/2006 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

Page 1 o f  1 

32. 
33. 
34. 
35 .  
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Docket No.060257-WS Date Docketed: 03/20/2004 Ti t le :  Application f o r  increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 
County by Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  

Company: Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Cmiss ioners 

ALL I ED I DS I AR I CT 1 TW 
X I 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 08/22/2006 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 10/21/2 006 

Cmiss ioners Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

Expiration : 01/22/2007 

Referred to: C U I  CMP (ECR) CCL PI F RCA SCR SGA 
PO' indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Sc- 
Emarm W u le  Al(a) WARNIffi: THIS SWEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING KlCUMENT 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REMSIMV. 
FOR UWATES CONTACT THE REC(WUIS SECTIMV:(dSO) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

OPR Staf f  

Staff C o u n d  

QmS 

Due Dates 

I I I IL . 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

RecMnnended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 



SilreAZu 'anment and Schedu l i n a  Record 

Section 1 - Bureau o f Records C m l e t e  - e 

X I  I I I 

J Page 1 o f  1 

I 

Docket No.060257-6 

Conpany: Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Date Docketed: 03/20/2006 T i t l e :  Application for increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 
County by Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 08/22/200(i Expi rat ion: 02/13/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 10/21/2006 
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SWI 
CY)' indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

Jim Schedule Section 2 - OPR C o m l e t e z  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
UARNIffi: THIS SWELWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SU6JECT TO REVISICW. 

f 

Staff Cwnsel 

cas 

Waf- IFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 - 
Current CASR revision leve l  T Rendell, 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
16. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 

Recumended assianments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  M s s i o n  Cnnnission Panel- 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

3a. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CCA: 36. 

37. 

Staff  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

~ 

I I 
140. I 

Section 3 - I& i m n  C m l e t e s  Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Off icer@) 
I Comni ssioners I Hra I Staff I Cmiss ioners 

man: 
Approved: a (& 
Date: 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Ass ianmnt a nd Schedulina R& 
n 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records C o m  lete? 

AHa) 

Staff ~~~i~~~~~ 

Page 1 o f  1 

WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOWMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REMSION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Docket No. 060257 -WS Date DOEketed: 03/20/2006 Ti t le :  Application fo r  increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 
County by Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

I I X 

Cowany: Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

I I 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
L Y .  

Recomnded assignments for  hearins 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  C d s s i o n  A 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

140. I I I 
%stion 3 - Chairman Comletes Ass igmnts are as f o l l m s :  

- Hearing OfficerCs) 
C o d  ssi oners I Hrg I Sta f f  I 

Prehearing Off icer r C m i  ssioners l m l  



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 03/29/2007 at 9:21 a.m. 

PAA protested. Service bearings will be held at IOAM and 6PM on first day of bearing. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner New1 Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner New2 Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Ofice of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 060257-WS _- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060257-WS-00001-006 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room 

Hearing 09/26/2007 Cancelled Lakeland 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 03/29/2007 at 11:26 a.m. 

Time 

1000 a. - 8:OO p. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner New 1 
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

Remarks: PAA protested. Service hearings will be held at lOAM and 6PM. 

Hearing /09/28/2007 I Cancelled I Lakeland I IO:OO a. - S:OO p. I 
2. Hearinerehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL (ED ICT IMhaCl IC2 
x lx l  Ix 

Commissioners Commissioners 

ED CT MMC1 d C 1  IC2 IADM 
X I  

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 060257-WS-00001-007 



n A 

PrehearinP Commissioners Commissioners 
Offieer 

ED CT MMCI ED ICT I M d C l  IC2 IADM. 

XI 

Case Schedulinflescheduling Advice 
Page Last Revised 04/09/2007 at 2:23 p.m. of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner New1 
Commissioner New2 Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketslEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 060257-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

OPC tiled a cross-petition on PAA order; hearing is 9/26-28/07 with service hearings to be held at lOAh4 and 6PM on the 
26th. 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 060257-WS-00001-011 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 05/04/2007 at 1:37 p.m. 

CSRA issued to reflect assignment to FULL COMMISSION for decision at 5/8/07 agenda conference only. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

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

Docket Number: 060257-WS -_Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Heanng Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

A L L I E D  1cr I M ~ C I  Ic2 A L L I E D  ICT I M ~ C I  Ic2 

X I  l x l x  X I  

Commissioners Commissioners 

PSClCHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060257-WS-00002-001 



U s e  Assianment a nd Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Off ice of COmns ’ sion Clerk ,n n 

Date f i l e d  with ClK:  95/31/ 2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Docket No. 96025 7-W5 Date Docketed: 03/20/2006 T i t l e :  Application for increase i n  water and wastewatw rates i n  Polk 
County by Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Conpany: Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 98/22/2006 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 10/21/2006 

Expiration: 02/13/2002 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
PO’ indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I 

and returns t o  CLK i n  10 warkdays. Time Sc hedule 
Prwram Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOWNENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIiW. 
CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

PR S t a f f  WR revision leve l  Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

MSI 

LL . 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

29. 
Recomnended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 

31. and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

2a. 

-- 
5L. I I 

Full  Conmission - Conrnission Panel X 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  - 134. ~~ ! I 

the identical panel dzcides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  M e n k r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * UmPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: fdlm 
Date: OS/31R007 



Case Assimnent and Schedulins Record 

Section 1 - Off ice of Conmission Clerk n 

Proaram Module AUa) 

Staff Assianment 

Page 1 o f  1 

WARNING: THIS SUiEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING m M E N T  
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SU6JECT TO REVISICW. 
FOR UPDATES ClWTACT THE RECORM SECTICW:(850) 413-6770 

Docket No. W 2 5 7  -wS Date Docketed: 03/20/2006 Ti t le :  Application for increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 
County by Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  

Conpany: Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Official F i l i n g  Date: 08/22/2006 Expi ration: 02/13/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 10/21/200 6 

QPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

DCRs 

Due Dates 

LL . 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
31. and/or deciding t h i s  case: -- 
5L. I I 

Ful l  Conmission - Conmission Panel 1(. 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  I 34. 1 ! 

._ - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Corm le tes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Off icer s 1 ml 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or  a S ta f f  Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case SchedulindReschedulinP Advice 

Event ormer Date 

Last Revised 08/13/2007 at 9:11 a.m. 

New Date Location I Room Time 

Page 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

of 1 

09/10/2007 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 1~30  p. ~ 3:OO p. 

09/26/2007 Cancelled Lakeland 1O:OO a. - 8:OO p. 

09/27/2007 Cancelled Lakeland 1O:OO a. - 8:OO p. 

09/28/2007 Cancelled Lakeland 1O:OO a. - 8:OO p. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy R e n g l  A m 

0 z c'? 
o o r? 

03: - .: 
ryi. 0 7 
;om P ;I? 

g 9 - Z  .- Docket Number: 060257-WS _- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Polk County by CypreXk&es Ilillities, *. 

4 

m- 

1 Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Prehearing 
Offieer 

ED 1 CT ~ M M ~ A G  l!LLdYY 
m Commissioners 

8/8/07, Order PSC-07-0642-PCO-WS, holds docket in abeyance pending finalization of settlement agreement. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060257-WS-00001-014 



Case Assignment and Sched- Page 1 o f  1 

n 
Docket No.QKGSLb5 - Date Docketed: D3/20/2M)h Ti t le :  Application fo r  increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 

County by Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Conpany: Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  

K Fleming 

prwram M&& 

gPR Staff  

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. .. 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: QKU2QQ6 Expi ration: 02/13/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 1o/21/2006 
Referred to: AOM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 

indicates OPR) 1 1 1 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  1 
Section 2 - OPR C n m l e w  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 

AlCa) IWARNING: THIS SWEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Ful l  Conmission Commission Panel- 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIMV. 
CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIMV:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASR revision level  Previous Current 

32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 

. . , - -. 
I 

G Erhrards. J L i n w  1. Close Docket or Revise CASR I 12/31/2007 I 10/31/2007 
J Revel' - 

I I I .  

I spi Recmnded assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or decidiw t h i s  case: 1 1 

... 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: g8/20/2007 136. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
~~ 

S ta f f  Counsel 
1 

~~ 

1 

140. 1 1 I 
Section 3 - Chairman Con0 le tep Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Officer 
~~ 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: & (&/' 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or  a Staf f  Melnber i s  
assigned the f u l l  C d s s i o n  decides the case. Date: 08/20/2007 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

m m 
Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Office o f  C m i s s i o n  Clerk 

1. Sta f f  Reconnendation - Settlement 
Agenda - Settlement 
Standard Order - Settlement 
Close Docket or Revise CASR 

Docket No.060257-WS Date Docketed: 03/20/2006 T i t l e :  Application fo r  increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 
County by Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

NONE 10/11/2007 
NONE 10/23/2007 
NONE 11/13/2007 

10/31/2007 11/30/2007 

Company: Cypress Lakes U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

1 1 1 

Official F i l i ng  Date: 08/22/2006 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 10/21/2006 

Referred to: 
('0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  
Proaram Module 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

Staf f  Assianments 

T Rendell. S Bruce 
C Bulecza-Banks 
G Edwards, I Lingo 
I Revel1 

K Fleming 

Reconnw d assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding th i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 10/10/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

Expiration: 02/13/2007 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL P I F  RCA SCR So\ 
1 1 1 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  1 1 

LK i n  10 workdays. 
IARNING: THIS SWELWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING W M E N T  
:T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
:OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Time Schedule 

Current CASR revision leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5 .  
6 .  
7. 
8 .  
9 .  
LO. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21 .  
22. 
23. 
24. 
2 5 .  
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

8 

- Hearing Officercs) 
I C o d  ss i  oners I Hrg I S ta f f  I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
1 Cmiss ioners I ADM 

Exam 
ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

X 

WC& Approved : 
Date: 10/10/2007 

PsC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) li COMPLETED EVENTS 



1 CCA Official F l l l n g * * * * 5 / 2 ~ ~ 7  a30 PM ..... 
P 

Matllda Sanders w - 0 7 -  o$g+ - - LS 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

Pauline Evans 
Friday, May25.2007 3:22 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060257-WS 
Filename I Path: 060257012.kef.doc 

512512007 3:21:00 PM 

b 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION RATES 
SUBJECT TO REFUND 

Paul ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us 

850-413-6195 



Marguerite Lockard Re-&-oldpI 6 F 4 5  
From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Friday, August 04, 2006 2:26 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 17 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 2006/060257or. kef.doc 

8/4/2006 2:24:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060257-WS 

#‘* 
Order Suspending Proposed Final Rates and Approving Interim Rates, with attachments 

Number of pages in order - 17. 

Thanks =I” 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-621 0 (voice) 

jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 

1 



Marguerite Lockard h ' C - 0 6  -0bY8- PCO - LdT 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Tuesday, August 01,2006 4:38 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 2006/060257opcinterv.kef.doc 

8/1/2006 4:37:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060257-WS 

Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6210 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 

c 

1 




